

Associated Student Union (ASUCCC) Minutes

Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023

Time: 4:00p.m. - 5:30p.m. **Room:** SAB 107 and **ZOOM**

Voting Members *All voting members are required to attend meetings in person to meet quorum. *

Acting ASU President: Justine Nino Ruiz Acting Executive VP: Nikhil Masand Acting VP of Club Affairs: Thuy-Lyz Dinh

Secretary: vacant Treasurer: vacant Parliamentarian: Lola Abdugapparov
Dir. Public Relations: Marissa Espinoza
Dir. Training & Recruitment: Madison Tan

Dir. Shared Governance: *vacant*

Dir. External Affairs: Sheyla Gutierrez Rojas **Activity Coordinator:** Luis Rojo Ozuna

Senator(s): Carlos Rosales Arin Sen (A) Alexa Simen Sudinma Thapa

Erick Arias Nayeli Delao

Non-Voting Members

Advisor: Angela Loera Petitioning Senator(s):

Note-Taker: Stefany Miranda Mendoza

Public: Leon Saelee, Kenyetta Tribble, Christopher Price

Item#	Topic/Activity	Lead	Time	Outcome
1.	Call to Order – 4:04pm	Justine Nino Ruiz or Designee	2 min.	Action
2.	Approval: a. Agenda - S. Thapa moves to amend the agenda to reflect addition of Sudinma Thapa to item 9c.	Justine Nino Ruiz or Designee	2 min.	Action

3.	 A. Sen moves to approve the amended agenda. E. Arias seconds, motion passed. Minutes (04/12/2023) S. Thapa moves to approve the minutes. N. Masand seconds, motion passed. Public Comment ((Government Code Section 54954.2(a)) Members of the public will be given an opportunity to comment. This section of the meeting cannot surpass 10 minutes. Individuals will each receive two minutes per comment. VPSS K. Tribble would like to acknowledge ASU's participation on Comet Day 	Justine Nino Ruiz or Designee	10 min.	Information
4.	Introduction of Petitioning Senators and Representatives (Optional)	Justine Nino Ruiz or Designee		Action
5.	a. APISA Event Support: APISA President Steven Da Anoy will bring back an updated funding request to ASU and support for API Heritage month activities for 5/10. Tabled b. Bylaws Revision: L. Abdugapparov will review updates. First meeting will be held Thursday 4/20 at 11:10am-12:10pm in SAB 106. The revision form closes tonight 4/19 and will present the first revision of the bylaws at the next meeting. c. Merch & Logo Discussion: M. Espinoza will lead discussion around next merch with new logo. Review of the approved logo for future ASU cohort. Discussion on what merch to have for Fall 2023 includes hoodies and	Justine Nino Ruiz or Designee	20 min.	Information/Discussion

	sweatpants.			
	M. Espinoza will have a budget plan for			
	merch at the next meeting			
	d. Activities L. Rojo Ozuna and others			
	will discuss upcoming activities and			
	other potential activities/events.			
	- Priority Registration Events April 24-			
	26			
	- Table for recruitment:			
	- Monday – 11am-2pm: Lola, Arin			
	- Tuesday – 1pm-4pm: Nikhil, Marissa,			
	Luis, Sheyla, Sudinma			
	- ASU Retreat Spring 2023			
	 Pottery class was voted most popular 			
	with a sit-down dinner. L. Rojo Ozuna will			
	research places and update at the next			
	meeting.			
	- Celebrating Pride Month			
	- Reviewed in item 6b.			
6.	New Business	Justine Nino Ruiz	25 min.	Information/Discussion
	a. Guided Pathways 2022-2026 Work Plan:	or Designee		miorination, Diodassion
	VPSS Kenyetta Tribble will present the GP	o. 2 oo.goo		
	22-26 work plan.			
	 VPSS Tribble presents the GP 22-26 			
	Work Flatt which was given a completion			
	Work Plan which was given a completion time of March 15 th until June 1 st , 2023.			
	time of March 15 th until June 1 st , 2023.			
	time of March 15 th until June 1 st , 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of			
	time of March 15 th until June 1 st , 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of students, helps them to choose/enter a			
	time of March 15 th until June 1 st , 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of students, helps them to choose/enter a plan, and stay on the path of learning.			
	time of March 15 th until June 1 st , 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of students, helps them to choose/enter a plan, and stay on the path of learning. Metrics used include enrollment,			
	time of March 15 th until June 1 st , 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of students, helps them to choose/enter a plan, and stay on the path of learning. Metrics used include enrollment, transfer-level math and English, first term			
	time of March 15th until June 1st, 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of students, helps them to choose/enter a plan, and stay on the path of learning. Metrics used include enrollment, transfer-level math and English, first term to secondary term, and completion.			
	time of March 15th until June 1st, 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of students, helps them to choose/enter a plan, and stay on the path of learning. Metrics used include enrollment, transfer-level math and English, first term to secondary term, and completion. Those working on the plan are working			
	time of March 15th until June 1st, 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of students, helps them to choose/enter a plan, and stay on the path of learning. Metrics used include enrollment, transfer-level math and English, first term to secondary term, and completion. Those working on the plan are working with others like WCCUSD to connect the			
	time of March 15th until June 1st, 2023. The plan looks to clarify the plan of students, helps them to choose/enter a plan, and stay on the path of learning. Metrics used include enrollment, transfer-level math and English, first term to secondary term, and completion. Those working on the plan are working with others like WCCUSD to connect the GP to CCC courses. They are also			

	 VPSS Tribble provides the ASU with a google document to provide suggestions, comments, and questions Celebrating Pride Month – Discussion on ideas for celebrating pride in the 1st week of May. Club advisor/Nursing faculty Christopher "CJ" Price will attend. The Rainbow Movement Club is looking to provide a week of activities to celebrate Pride Month early in the first week of May and create visibility for the community on campus, as well as club recruitment. Activities include: picnic with the club, tie dye shirt workshop, chalk walk, swag, ice cream, etc. Other staff and departments are interested in collaborating and the advisor will look into ASU suggestions to include a educational/historical 			
7.	acknowledgment and possibly fundraising for a LGBTQ+ organization, but these may be for October celebrations and activities. Budget Approval	Sudinma Thapa	5 min.	Action
	 a. Athletics Filming Services - \$5,100 (final approval) - C. Rosales moves to approve the \$5, 100 for the Athletics film services. - S. Thapa seconds, motion passed. b. CCC Art Series 4/11 catering - \$1,541.72 - N. Masand moves to approve \$1,541.72 for the catering. - S. Thapa seconds, motion passed. c. APISA Event funding - \$1,000 - Tabled d. Pride Spr2023 Celebration - \$2,000: funding for merch and activities to support the festivities. 	or Designee		

	_	L. Abdugapparov moves to approve		
	_	\$2,000 for the Pride Spr2023 funding.		
		A. Sen seconds, motion passed.		
•	Paparta	A. Sen seconds, motion passed.	15 min.	Information
8.	Reports	Dunaidant I Nina Duin mat with	15 min.	information
		a. President- J. Nino Ruiz met with		
		Police Services regarding the parking		
		time and found out students can park		
		in certain parking lots after 4:30pm		
		and will find out if this is a districtwide		
		rule.		
		b. Executive VP- N. Masand has taken		
		on new responsibilities that may		
		cause delayed response and hopes		
		for success for following semester.		
		c. VP of Club Affairs- T. Dinh mentions		
		the ICC Social in the Quad tomorrow		
		12pm-2pm to recruit for clubs and		
		following this will be the 3pm-4pm		
		General Club Workshop.		
		d. Dir. Of Public Relations- M.		
		Espinoza is creating timeline for new		
		semester for recruiting and		
		marketing, will be meeting with		
		Sheyla and Justine, anyone is		
		welcome to attend. Had been asked		
		to be a student speaker at the APIDA		
		graduation and will be unavailable		
		Thursday – Tuesday.		
		e. Dir. Of Training & Recruitment-M.		
		Tan: Had a meeting on Monday with		
		Angela and Marissa to review the		
		timeline of events.		
		f. Dir. of External Affairs- N/A		
		g. Activity Coordinator- L. Rojo Ozuna		
		gives advice to the board to be		
		strategic for recruitment and is ready		
		for semester to end.		
		h. Parliamentarian- L. Abdugapparov:		
		Excited for the bylaws revision and		
	I	Excited for the bylane revision and		

	concerned for future ASU cohort due		
	to many soon to be vacancies in the		
	executive board. Makes a note to		
	improve internal communications.		
	i. Senator(s)		
	- A. Sen gives an overview of his		
	attendance at the SSCCC Advocacy		
	in April 4/12 where AB1275 was		
	discussed. This will affect SBA's		
	ability to teleconference without		
	having to provide their address. Also,		
	SSCCC will have an event in May,		
	details to come.		
	- S. Thapa encourages board to		
	contact others and even friends to		
	join ASU.		
	Advisor: A. Loera – Will be setting up meetings with		
	remaining members open to brainstorming over		
	summer for future ASU events. Graduation is getting		
	close so some meetings may need to be		
	rescheduled due to the need to attend other		
	activities and prep for graduation.		
9.	Committee Reports	 10 min	Information
	a. College Council: Nayeli Delao		
	 The discussion consisted of retaining 		
	and incorporating student success into		
	the strategic plans for Fall 2023.		
	b. Budget: Nikhil Masand		
	- Mayra Padilla wants to discuss how budget		
	will help the strategic plan.		
	- The committee reviewed the template for the		
	upcoming fiscal year budget and committee		
	goals		
	c. Racial + Social Justice Coalition:		
	Marissa Espinoza, Sudinma Thapa		
	- Discussion included recruitment for the		
	committee and planning for upcoming Fall		
	and Spring terms to make a long-term plan		
	and further the coalition's goals.	 	

	- The committee needs student participation.			
	 d. OER/ZTC: Madison Tan, Alejandra Simen OER/ZTC meeting has been postponed until Friday 4/21, will update at the next ASU meeting. 			
10.	Adjourn or Extend Meeting - 5:28pm a. Next Meeting April 26, 2023	Justine Nino Ruiz or Designee	2 min.	Action